
 

 
 

 
  
Date and Time Friday, 8th April, 2022 at 10.00 am 
  
Place Ashburton Hall, EII Court, Hampshire County Council, Winchester 
  
Enquiries to hampshire.pcp@hants.gov.uk   
  

FILMING AND BROADCAST NOTIFICATION 

This meeting may be recorded and broadcast live on Hampshire County Council’s 
website and available for repeat viewing, it may also be recorded and filmed by 
the press and public. Filming or recording is only permitted in the meeting room 
whilst the meeting is taking place so must stop when the meeting is either 
adjourned or closed.  Filming is not permitted elsewhere in the building at any 
time. Please see the Filming Protocol available on Hampshire County Council’s 
website. 
 

AGENDA 
 
1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   
 
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
 
 To enable Members to declare to the meeting any disclosable pecuniary 

interest they may have in any matter on the agenda for the meeting, 
where that interest is not already entered in their appointing authority’s 
register of interests, and any other pecuniary or personal interests in any 
such matter that Members may wish to consider disclosing. 
 

3. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING  (Pages 3 - 12) 
 
 To confirm the minutes from the previous meeting. 

 
4. QUESTIONS AND DEPUTATIONS   
 
 To receive any questions or deputations in line with Rule 31 and 31A of 

the Panel’s Rules of Procedure. 
 

5. CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS   
 
 To hear any announcements the Chairman may have for this meeting. 

 

Public Document Pack

mailto:hampshire.pcp@hants.gov.uk


6. POLICE AND CRIME COMMISSIONER'S ANNOUNCEMENTS   
 
 To hear any announcements the Commissioner may have for the Panel. 

 
7. POLICE AND CRIME COMMISSIONER - POLICE AND CRIME PLAN 

DELIVERY   
 
 To receive a quarterly update from the Police and Crime Commissioner 

detailing delivery against the Police and Crime Plan. 
 

8. POLICE AND CRIME COMMISSIONER - ESTATES STRATEGY   
 
 To receive a verbal update from the Police and Crime Commissioner on 

progress against the Estates Strategy. 
 

9. POLICE AND CRIME PANEL - UPDATE FROM WORKING GROUPS   
 
 To receive a verbal update from recent meetings of the Panel’s working 

groups. 
 

10. POLICE AND CRIME PANEL - WORK PROGRAMME  (Pages 13 - 18) 
 
 To consider a report setting out the proposed future work programme for 

the Panel.  
 

 
ABOUT THIS AGENDA: 
On request, this agenda can be provided in alternative versions (such as large 
print, Braille or audio) and in alternative languages. 
 
ABOUT THIS MEETING: 
The press and public are welcome to attend the public sessions of the meeting. If 
you have any particular requirements, for example if you require wheelchair 
access, please contact hampshire.pcp@hants.gov.uk for assistance. 
 
Appointed Members of the Police and Crime Panel attending this meeting qualify 
for travelling expenses in accordance with their Council’s ‘Member’s Allowances 
Scheme’, as set out in the agreed Police and Crime Panel Arrangements. 



 

 
HAMPSHIRE POLICE AND CRIME PANEL 

 
Friday, 28th January, 2022 at 10.00 am 

Held in Ashburton Hall, Winchester  
(Hampshire County Council) 

 

 
Councillors:    
Chairman     Vice Chairman 
p Simon Bound     p Dave Stewart 
(Basingstoke & Deane Borough Council) (Independent Co-opted Member) 
     
p Dave Ashmore    p Andrew Joy  
(Portsmouth City Council)    (Hampshire County Council) 
p Stuart Bailey    a Phillip Lashbrook 
(Hart District Council)    (Test Valley Borough Council) 
a Narinder Bains    a David McKinney  
(Havant Borough Council)   (East Hampshire District Council) 
p John Beavis MBE    a Ken Muschamp 
(Gosport Borough Council)   (Rushmoor Borough Council)  
p Geoffrey Blunden    p Margot Power 
(New Forest District Council)  (Winchester City Council) 
p Trevor Cartwright MBE   p Ian Stephens  
(Fareham Borough Council)  (Isle of Wight County Council)  
p Tonia Craig    p Sarah Vaughan  
(Eastleigh Borough Council)   (Southampton City Council) 
   

Co-opted Members: 
 

Independent Members  Local Authority 
 
a Shirley Young   a Lee Jeffers 
     a Tony Jones 
     p Matthew Renyard  
      
At the invitation of the Chairman: 
 
Peter Baulf Legal Advisor to the Panel 
Donna Jones Police and Crime Commissioner for Hampshire 
Andy Lowe Chief Finance Officer, Office of the Police and Crime 

Commissioner 
Olivia Pinkney Chief Constable, Hampshire Constabulary 
 
 
 
 
 

Public Document Pack

Page 3

Agenda Item 3



 
 

BROADCASTING ANNOUNCEMENT 
 
The Chairman announced that the press and members of the public were 
permitted to film and broadcast the meeting.  Those remaining at the meeting 
were consenting to being filmed and recorded, and to the possible use of those 
images and recordings for broadcasting purposes. 
 

41.   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 
Apologies were received from: 

 Councillor Narinder Bains, Havant Borough Council 

 Councillor Lee Jeffers, Local Authority Co-opted Member 

 Councillor Tony Jones, Local Authority Co-opted Member 

 Councillor Dave McKinney, East Hampshire District Council 

 Councillor Ken Muschamp, Rushmoor Borough Council 

 Shirley Young, Independent Co-opted Member 
 

42.   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
Members were able to disclose to the meeting any disclosable pecuniary interest 
they had in any matter on the agenda for the meeting, where that interest was 
not already entered in their appointing authority’s register of interests, and any 
other pecuniary or non-pecuniary interests in any such matter that Members may 
wish to disclose. 
 
It was noted that a general dispensation would apply to allow all Members, who 
were local Council Taxpayers, to take part in the debate and vote on the precept 
proposal at item nine of the agenda. 
 
No further declarations were made. 
 

43.   MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING  
 
It was noted that the Panel had been contacted by Teresa Skelton, who had 
provided a deputation to the previous meeting, expressing her dissatisfaction 
with how deputations had been recorded in the minutes. The Chairman informed 
Members that he had contacted Ms Skelton to confirm that the recording of the 
deputations within the minutes was consistent with the standard approach. 
 
The minutes from the 12 November 2021 meeting were confirmed as a correct 
record and signed by the Chair. 
 

44.   QUESTIONS AND DEPUTATIONS  
 
No questions or deputations were received by the Panel on this occasion.  
 
 
 
 

Page 4



 
 

45.   CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS  
 
The Chairman welcomed Councillor Geoffrey Blunden, who had recently been 
appointed to the Panel by New Forest District Council. 
 

46.   POLICE AND CRIME COMMISSIONER'S ANNOUNCEMENTS  
 
The Chair invited announcements from the Commissioner, who thanked the 
Panel for their support of the Police and Crime Plan at the previous meeting. The 
Commissioner explained that the plan had been formally launched, following that 
meeting, and had been well received by residents. 
 
As part her statutory role to hold the Chief Constable to account for the 
performance of the police force, the Commissioner notified the Panel that two 
COPS (Commissioner’s Oversight of Policing Services) sessions had been held 
to date. The new redesigned format using Facebook Live had made the sessions 
more accessible to residents, with the facility to submit questions in advance of 
the session and in real time. 
 
Members heard, since the last meeting, the Commissioner had met with young 
victims of crime and their parents to understand their experience, with a view to 
informing future commissioning decisions. The Commissioner also noted the 
recent visit to the Marine Unit, attended by a number of Members of the Panel, 
which had highlighted the unique risks and challenges faced by that unit. 
 
The Commissioner updated the Panel on contributions made at a national level 
since the previous meeting, including submitting a formal response to the 
consultation on the UK Drug Strategy, engaging in the pre-consultation for the 
white paper for the new Victims Bill and attending the National Crime 
Conference as a key note speaker. 
  

47.   POLICE AND CRIME COMMISSIONER - POLICE AND CRIME PLAN 
DELIVERY  
 
Members received a verbal update from the Commissioner detailing delivery 
against the Police and Crime Plan. 
 
The Commissioner highlighted that: 
 

 £667,000 had been provided to support road safety through the 
installation of speed cameras on the A272 in Meon. The Commissioner 
noted the support of Hampshire County Council and Hampshire 
Constabulary in achieving this.  

 Funding had been agreed for the provision of ‘dirt’ bikes to tackle anti-
social behaviour in Havant and the west of Southampton. It was heard 
that this style of bike would allow police officers to be more agile when 
pursuing offenders.   

 A new police unit would be opening in Bitterne, providing a base for 
Response and Patrol within the eastern side of Southampton. In response 
to Members questions it was heard that the former police station, initially 

Page 5



 
 

earmarked for the police unit, had much of its internal fittings, including 
wiring and fuse boxes, stolen whilst closed and to repurpose the existing 
building would cost £3.2m. Instead, the Commissioner had agreed a 5 
year lease on new premises at a cost of £40-50k per annum, which would 
deliver a significant cost saving and provide space for up to 50 vehicles to 
park, which would be a significant asset to the Response and Patrol team.  

 The annual grants round had closed in December, with awards to be 
made in March. The Home Office had £460,000 towards trauma informed 
practice. 

 
RESOLVED: 

That the update on the delivery of the Police and Crime Plan was noted. 

48.   POLICE AND CRIME PANEL - UPDATES FROM WORKING GROUPS  
 
Members received a verbal update from recent meetings of the Panel’s working 
groups. 
 
It was heard that the Equality and Diversity working group had held their first 
meeting of the municipal year. The Chairman thanked the PCC for attending the 
meeting, providing an update on the refocussing of priorities in this area. 
 
The Finance Working Group held four meetings in the lead up to the precept 
review, looking in detail at the proposed budget. The working group had explored 
risk management approaches in depth and had suggested the development of 
transparent, measurable outcomes which could be shared with residents. It was 
further noted that the working group were keen to see further detail regarding the 
funding of the Estates Strategy going forward. 
 

49.   POLICE AND CRIME COMMISSIONER - 2022/23 PRECEPT  
 
The Commissioner introduced her proposed precept for 2022/23, which 

recommended an increase of £10 per annum for Band D properties and would 

focus on keeping the residents of Hampshire and the Isle of Wight safer. 

Members heard that, in setting the budget, the Commissioner was aware of the 

impact of any increase on affordability for residents and that significant 

consideration had been given to determining the proposed precept increase for 

2022/23. 

The Commissioner further highlighted to Members: 

 Central uplift funding would provide 498 new police officers for Hampshire 
Constabulary, with the Commissioner providing additional funding to 
increase that number to 600. 

 The proposed budget would support an increase in crime prevention, with 
a focus on preventing youth offending and early criminalisation as well as 
funding to improve the 101 call handling service, through enhanced IT 
functionality and staffing.  

Page 6



 
 

 Whilst buildings were safe and legal, improvements were needed to the 
police estate which the proposed budget would support. 

 As well as making prudent allowance for inflation risk, an assumption of a 
3.5% pay increase for police officers had been built into the budget. 
Members heard that police officers had not received a salary increase for 
several years and that it was anticipated that a pay award would be 
applied during 2022. 

 Over 4000 residents had responded to the Commissioner’s budget 
consultation. A number of approaches had been used, alongside the 
online public survey, including focus groups and targeted YouGov surveys 
to ensure that the response was demographically representative of 
residents pan-Hampshire and the Isle of Wight, with 61% overall support 
for the proposed precept increase. 

 
The Chief Finance Officer thanked the Panel’s Finance Working group for their 
engagement in the lead up to the precept setting. As noted within the reports 
provided to the meeting, £410m of funding would be available during the 
2022/23 financial year, representing an increase of £23.4m compared with the 
previous year. Members heard that 97.1% of this would be spent on and in 
support of Hampshire Constabulary.  
 
The Chief Constable was invited by the Commissioner to provide Members with 

an operational context for the budget. Members heard that: 

 Hampshire Constabulary was performing well,  but through the proposed 
budget they intended to be better and build upon progress made through 
the previous budget. 

 Since April 2021 the force had recorded and dealt with 120,000 reports of 
crime, with each report listened to and investigated at the appropriate 
level. The force received approximately 750 emergency 999 calls every 
day, which in December 2021 were answered in 8 seconds. In addition 
over 1000 calls were received each day by  the 101 service, which were 
answered within 1.5-3 minutes.  

 2000 more people had been arrested in 2021/22 compared with 2020/21 
and of those, 700 were for crimes of violence causing injury and 165 for 
sexual violence. 

 Over 500 drug drivers and more than 100 dangerous drivers has been 
arrested during 2021/22, with the budget supporting increasing staff 
numbers in road policing, taking them back to 2017/18 levels. Further 
investment was also needed in the marine unit.  

 Hampshire were currently 8th out of 42 forces for the number of rape 
charges and were very active in tackling domestic violence.  

 93 live organised crime groups were operating within the policing area, 
committing serious and organised crimes. 

 Rural Crime was still a significant risk area. The proposed budget would 
enable the Constabulary to grow rural teams and support them with 
greater analysis of intelligence. Additionally, Members heard that a new 
rural crime reporting tool (DISC) would be going live shortly.  

 The Constabulary had maintained the number of Police Community 
Support Officers (PCSO) at 239, as was committed within the previous 

Page 7



 
 

budget, and the Chief Constable confirmed her intention to maintain 
numbers again in 2022/23.  

 The enhanced focus on neighbourhood crime had seen 128 fewer 
robberies with violence compared to 2019. Operation Banish had been 
particularly successful, seeing 55 people arrested over the Christmas 
period for house burglaries. Whilst levels of neighbourhood crime were 
falling the Constabulary still recognised the importance of investigating 
such crimes. 

 Interview facilities for vulnerable victims would be upgraded, with the 
Commissioner’s support, and analytical capability increased to support 
the force in preventing crime before it happened.  

 The Constabulary were on target to deliver 600 new officers, with 427 
additional officers recruited so far.  

 
The Chief Constable recognised the ongoing support from the public each day to 
the Constabulary and offered her strong operational support for the proposed 
budget 
 
On behalf of the Finance Working Group, Councillor Margot Power, provided a 
brief summary of activity undertaken by the working group in the lead into the 
precept setting: 
 

 Members of the working group were invited, by the Commissioner, to 
observe a number of the virtual focus groups held in January which gave 
valuable insight into the views of the public regarding the proposed 
precept increase.  

 The working group challenged the robustness of the scrutiny of attrition 

from the force and plans to recruit an additional 600 officers by April 2023. 

Concerns were raised about the maturity of the existing workforce and 

what impact this might have on the training and support for the additional 

officers. 

 The medium-term financial position was reviewed.  A series of questions 

were raised regarding the risk presented should inflation increase beyond 

assumptions and the working group were assured regarding the 

mitigations proposed. 

 Following the Commissioner’s commitment not to increase the costs of 

her office, the working group sought assurances that the proposed budget 

would support this intention and received confirmation that the costs of 

the office would not increase, asides from inflationary costs. 

 The working group observed that, by March 2026 total useable reserves 

would have reduced by around 78%. The working group recognised that a 

significant proportion of the reserves were committed to longer term 

deliverables and the use of reserves would continue to be monitored. 

 Other areas explored by the working group included pension liabilities, 

capital funding, the Estates Strategy, funding for Operation Magenta and 

planned spending to enhance call handling.  

 The working group had expressed a strongly the need for published 

measurable delivery indicators, recognising that these would need to be 

concise, appropriate and not require significant investment in time or 

resource to produce. 

Page 8



 
 

The Chairman reminded Members that the proposal being considered was that 

the Police and Crime Panel support the Police and Crime Commissioner’s 

proposed precept increase of £10 per annum for Band D properties, which was 

the equivalent of £83p per month, or 19p per week. The Chairman then moved 

to invite questions from Members. In response to questions it was heard that: 

 The Commissioner had considered a range of potential precept increases 
from £0-£10 per annum (Band D). The Commissioner further explained 
that, when setting the policing grant, the Home Office had built into their 
assumptions that force areas would increase their precept level by £10 
per annum. Proposing any lower increase would require reduction in 
operational policing provision to meet inflationary pressures. The 
Commissioner was clear in her intent to communicate to residents the 
value of the increased contribution to precept, if supported, and how and 
where this money would be being spent to keep the public safe. 

 Whilst the level of central grant to be provided in future years was 
unknown, grant increases to date had not grown sufficiently enough to 
meet pressures faced by police forces. The Commissioner was committed 
to lobbing for a growth in the central grant to reduce the need to increase 
public funding through precept.  

 Nationally, Police and Crime Commissioners (PCCs) had advised the 
Home Office that continuing to increase public taxing for policing was not 
a sustainable position. The police funding formula review had started and 
Hampshire were one of five forces asked to contribute to the review, with 
the Commissioner being one of four PCC’s nationally asked to represent 
the Association of Police and Crime Commissioners (APCC) in the 
review.  

 Attrition from the force was monitored daily within the Constabulary and 
reviewed monthly by the Commissioner. As well as quantitative data on 
attrition, qualitative information was obtained through exit interviews to 
understand reasons for leaving. 

 Diversity was key in attracting new staff and officers to the force, to 
enable it to be representative of the communities it served. Over 40% of 
the employees at Hampshire Constabulary were female, with the force 
considered an attractive employer for women. Data from ONS had been 
obtained to estimate the ethnic diversity profile across the policing area, 
with an aspiration for the force to attract at least 10% black, Asian and 
minority ethnic new recruits over the next 2 years. To support this, efforts 
were being made to engage with harder to reach groups and communities 
through places of worship and community leaders. 

 Hampshire Constabulary had one of the lowest level of sickness absence 
of all forces nationally. It was considered that the Constabulary’s prudent 
approach to health and staff wellbeing, managed sensitively and 
professionally, had meant only 3.8% of employees had reported absence 
related to covid, compared to some forces with levels as high as 12-13%. 
It was also reported that the Contact Management Platform had delivered 
a unforeseen benefit through enabling staff to work remotely, and internal 
measures such as internal track and trace and PPE provision had helped 
keep both officers and staff safe.  

Page 9



 
 

 To support wellbeing going forward the budget proposed investment in 
the policing estate and expanding the provision of the employee 
assistance programme, which was well used by both staff and officers. 

 Ongoing public surveys undertaken by the Commissioner demonstrated 
that confidence and visibility of policing had remained fairly stable, 
however had shown some knock on impact from national issues relating 
to police conduct. 

 The nine key priorities and other core pledges within the plan had been 
costed, and were reflected through the budget with clear correlation 
between operational expenditure and plan delivery. 

 Public feedback had demonstrated that those reporting of crime wanted 
more feedback on the outcomes. It was proposed to enhance the Contact 
Management Platform to automate the provision of this feedback, 
however would require human intervention until the system was fully 
developed and therefore some fixed term roles were being offered at the 
contact management centre. 

 The report of the Chief Finance Officer had confirmed the robustness of 
the reserves, with confidence that in the immediate and medium term the 
reserves would remain in a strong position.  

 Community Safety Partnerships had been engaged in the consultation 
process and invited to share their feedback. 

 
Following questions, the Chairman moved to debate. Members discussed the 

precept proposal, considering that the spending outlined was necessary and 

would protect the public from risk and harm and support the required salary 

increase for police officers. A number of concerns were raised about the current 

public perception of the impact of previous increases on policing visibility and 

delivery as well as the performance of the 101 service. Members felt strongly 

that delivery should be supported by clear and measurable performance 

indicators which were visible and meaningful, both to the Panel and residents. 

The Chairman called a 5 minute break before returning to proceedings 

After the break, The Chairman repeated the recommendations proposed, which 

was to support the proposed increase of £10 per annum for Band D properties, 

alongside the recommendations outlined in paragraphs 1.2 to 1.7 of the report. 

A vote took place on the endorsement of the proposed increase to the policing 

precept: 

For: 9 
Against: 3 
Abstained: 1 
 
An additional recommendation was received, proposed by Councillor Margot 
Power and seconded by Councillor Matthew Renyard: 
 
The Panel recommends and expects that key improvements identified in the 
Police and Crime Plan and through this budget be reported to the PCP and the 
public, particularly in terms of the responsiveness to incidents, improvements in 
crime reporting and reductions in the levels of crime. 
 

Page 10



 
 

A vote was held on the proposed additional recommendation: 
 
For: 12 
Against: 0 
Abstained: 0 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
That the Police and Crime Panel support the Police and Crime Commissioner’s 
proposed precept increase of £10 per annum for Band D properties, which is the 
equivalent of £0.83 per month, or 19p per week. 
 
The Panel recommends and expects that key improvements identified in the 
police and crime plan and through this budget be reported to the PCP and the 
public, particularly in terms of the responsiveness to incidents, improvements in 
crime reporting and reductions in the levels of crime. 
 
Further the Panel notes: 

 the recommendations from the Chief Constable to the PCC on her 
operational requirements for 2022/23 onwards, and her support for a 
precept increase of £10 to enable the delivery of those requirements. 

 that 61% of households across Hampshire and the Isle of Wight are in 
properties in Council Tax bands A-C and would therefore see a precept 
increase of less than £10 per annum. 

 that the precept increase will support the delivery of the PCC’s Police and 
Crime Plan ‘More Police, Safer Streets’. 

 the proposals within the report which will ensure that for 2022/23 there will 
be significant investment to enable ‘More Police, Safer Streets’, which 
includes delivering an increase in police officer numbers by 196 above the 
existing budgeted establishment as part of the third tranche of the 
Government’s commitment to increase police office numbers nationally by 
20,000. 

 the total uplift in police officer numbers in Hampshire Constabulary over 
the three-year period 2020/21 – 2022/23 delivered through the 
Government’s Uplift programme is 498, and that with support from the 
PCC, Hampshire Constabulary is targeting an increase of 600 officers by 
April 2023, and the budget proposed for 2022/23 includes additional 
funding to deliver this target. 

 that the PCC had undertaken a broad range of consultation over the 
course of the last year to determine the public support for a precept 
increase, and that the overall collective outcome of the consultation 
showed that there was majority support for a precept increase. 
 

Councillors Bailey and Craig left at this point. 
 

50.   POLICE AND CRIME PANEL - WORK PROGRAMME  
 
Members received a report from the democratic services officer to the Panel 
setting out the proposed work programme for the Panel. 

 

Page 11



 
 

RESOLVED: 
 
That the work programme is agreed. 
 
 
 
 
  

 Chairman, 8 April 2022 
 

Page 12



 

 

HAMPSHIRE POLICE AND CRIME PANEL 
 

Report 
 

Date: 8 April 2022 

Title: Work Programme 

Report From: Democratic Services Officer to the Panel 

Tel: 0370 779 6176 Email: Hampshire.pcp@hants.gov.uk   

 

Purpose of this Report 

1. The purpose of this report is to set out the work programme for the Panel. 
 

Legislative Context 

2. It is for the Panel to determine its number of meetings. It is anticipated that the 
Panel will require a minimum of four ordinary meetings in public in each municipal 
year to carry out its functions.  

3. In addition to the scheduled ordinary meetings, additional meetings may be called 
from time to time, in accordance with the Panel’s Rules of Procedure (see Rule 1). 

4. The Panel may also be required to hold additional meetings should the 
Commissioner wish to appoint to specific posts within their staff, or should a non-
serious complaint be made against the Commissioner which requires the full 
Panel to consider it. 
 

Recommendation 

5. That the work programme, subject to any recommendations made at the 
meeting, is agreed. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 13

Agenda Item 10

mailto:Hampshire.pcp@hants.gov.uk


 

 

REQUIRED LEGAL INFORMATION: 
 
 
 

Section 100 D - Local Government Act 1972 - background documents 
  
The following documents discuss facts or matters on which this report, or an 
important part of it, is based and have been relied upon to a material extent in 
the preparation of this report. (NB: the list excludes published works and any 
documents which disclose exempt or confidential information as defined in 
the Act.) 
 
Document Location 

Rules of Procedure 
 

https://documents.hants.gov.uk/partne
rships/hampshire-
pcp/PoliceandCrimePanelRulesofProc
edure.pdf 

Page 14

https://documents.hants.gov.uk/partnerships/hampshire-pcp/PoliceandCrimePanelRulesofProcedure.pdf
https://documents.hants.gov.uk/partnerships/hampshire-pcp/PoliceandCrimePanelRulesofProcedure.pdf
https://documents.hants.gov.uk/partnerships/hampshire-pcp/PoliceandCrimePanelRulesofProcedure.pdf
https://documents.hants.gov.uk/partnerships/hampshire-pcp/PoliceandCrimePanelRulesofProcedure.pdf


 

  

 WORK PROGRAMME – POLICE AND CRIME PANEL Appendix One 
 
 

Item Issue Item Lead Status and Outcomes 

3
 J

u
ly

 2
0
2

1
 

2
7

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

2
1

 

1
2

 N
o

v
e
m

b
e

r 
2
0

2
1
 

2
8

 J
a

n
u

a
ry

 2
0
2

1
 

8
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
2
2
 

SCRUTINY ITEMS 

Police and Crime 
Plan 

To consider and make 
comment upon the 
PCC’s Draft Police and 
Crime Plan 

OPCC To be considered November 2021  

 

X 

 

 

Precept 
To consider and take a 
decision on the PCC’s 
proposed precept 

OPCC To be considered January 2022  

 

 

 
 

 X 
 

Annual Report 
To receive the annual 
report of the PCC for the 
previous year 

OPCC 
 
Date to be agreed 

 
 

    

OVERVIEW ITEMS 

Annual Report 
To provide an overview 
of the PCPs work for the 
previous year. 

PCP 
Annual report to be considered July 
2021 
. 

X 

  
 
 

  

P
age 15



 

  

Item Issue Item Lead Status and Outcomes 

3
 J

u
ly

 2
0
2

1
 

2
7

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

2
1

 

1
2

 N
o

v
e
m

b
e

r 
2
0

2
1
 

2
8

 J
a

n
u

a
ry

 2
0
2

1
 

8
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0

2
2
 

PCP Grant 
Budget 

To agree the proposed 
budget for the next 
financial year, and to 
review the previous 
year’s spend 

PCP 
Budget for 2020/21 to be agreed July 
2021 

 
 

X 
 

  
 
 

  

ONGOING ITEMS OF INTEREST 

Police 
Recruitment 

To understand progress 
against police 
recruitment targets by 
Hampshire Constabulary 

OPCC 
Ongoing – update to each meeting of 
the Panel 

X  X X X 

Commissioning 
Strategy 

To understand the PCC’s 
commissioning strategy 

OPCC 
Ongoing – next date for consideration to 
be confirmed 

    

 
 
 
 

Estates Strategy 
To understand progress 
made against the Estates 
strategy 

OPCC 
Update to be brought forward in April 
2022 

    

 
 

X 
 
 
 

P
age 16



 

  

Item Issue Item Lead Status and Outcomes 

3
 J

u
ly

 2
0
2

1
 

2
7

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

2
1

 

1
2

 N
o

v
e
m

b
e

r 
2
0

2
1
 

2
8

 J
a

n
u

a
ry

 2
0
2

1
 

8
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0

2
2
 

GOVERNANCE ITEMS 

Election of 
Chairman / Vice 
Chairman 

Election of Chair and 
Vice Chairman for 
2021/22 

PCP Occurs at each AGM 
 
 

X 
    

Complaints 
against the PCC 

To provide an overview 
annually on complaint 
activity 

PCP Occurs at each AGM X     

Appointments 
and Co-option 

To confirm how the  
PCP is meeting the 
balanced appointment 
objective in its  
Membership  

PCP 
Occurs at each AGM and throughout the 
year if required. 

X X    

Membership of 
Working Groups 

To agree composition 
and membership of the 
PCP’s working groups 

PCP 
Occurs at each AGM and throughout the 
year if required. 

X  X   

Confirmation 
Hearings 

To hold confirmation 
hearings, as required, 
accordance with 
Schedule 1 of the Police 
Reform and Social 
Responsibility Act 2011  

PCP 
Confirmation hearing held for Deputy 
PCC in July 2021 and Chief Executive in 
September 2021. 

X X    

P
age 17



 

  

Item Issue Item Lead Status and Outcomes 

3
 J

u
ly

 2
0
2

1
 

2
7

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

2
1

 

1
2

 N
o

v
e
m

b
e

r 
2
0

2
1
 

2
8

 J
a

n
u

a
ry

 2
0
2

1
 

8
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0

2
2
 

STANDING ITEMS 

Police and Crime 
Plan 
Implementation 

An update on the 
progress made with 
implementing the 
priorities of the Plan 

OPCC 
Ongoing – update to each meeting of 
the Panel (following publication of the 
Plan) 

   X X 

Updates from 
Working Groups 

To receive a verbal 
update from the Panel’s 
working groups 

PCP 
Ongoing – update to each meeting of 
the Panel 

 

 

X X X 

 
 
 
 
 

P
age 18


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the Previous Meeting
	Minutes

	10 Police and Crime Panel - Work Programme

